

FW: Cap

From: "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=davidson, steven (cab)538">
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>, "Foster, Robert (CAB)" <robert.foster@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 08 Sep 2016 08:44:57 -0400
Attachments: Cap.pptx (70.66 kB)

Steven Davidson
Deputy Minister and
Associate Secretary of the Cabinet,
Policy and Delivery

The Cabinet Office
99 Wellesley Street West
Room 6420, Whitney Block
Toronto ON M7A 1A1
Tel 416 325 3759
Fax 416 325 7631

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: September-07-16 7:20 PM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB); Davidson, Steven (CAB)
Subject: Cap

Hi Steve,

I pulled this chart from the FPC presentation of August 25 showing the 3000 kwh/month cap. It would mainly impact the larger users within the RPP (small business etc). Very few residential customers would hit the cap.

Serge